Amoco Production Company

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

V. E. Staley

District Superintendent

October 30, 1979

File: VES-986.51-943

Re: Waivers Consent for Multiple Completion
South Mattix Unit Federal Well No. 35

Conoco, Inc.
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

We are requesting your approval, as an offset operator, for the
multiple completion of our South Mattix Unit Federal Well No. 35,
1650" FNL and 1650' FWL, Section 15, T-24-S, R-37-E, Lea County,
New Mexico, We have filed, with the NMOCD in Santa Fe, an appli-
cation for multiple completion in the Fowler Paddock (Upper Zone)
as a gas well and in the Fowler Drinkard (Lower Zone) as an 0il
well. Please approve and return a signed copy of this letter to
this office and one to the NMOCD 1in Santa Fe. Self-addressed
envelopes are enclosed.

Yours very truly,

LEari

- APPROVED:
BY:

Enclosures DATE:

cc: NMOCD
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

S. J. COkerson
Houston, TX
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